

Notice of Meeting – Full Council

Residents are invited to attend the next meeting of the Parish Council, to be held at **7pm on Monday 31**st **January 2022** at the Parish Council Rooms, Chyanhale, Ponsmere Valley, Perranporth, TR6 0DB. Please be aware that meetings may be audio recorded.

Laura Wright Admin Officer 26th January 2022

Agenda

Public Participation

Members of the public are invited to comment on matters within the parish for the first 10 minutes of the meeting.

- 1. To receive apologies and accept the reasons for any non-attendance
- 2. To receive any declarations of interest on items on the agenda & note any dispensations granted
- 3. To approve the minutes of the previous meeting: 10th January 2022
- 4. To note Cornwall Councilors' reports if applicable
- 5. To approve the accounts for December 2021 (attached) (Finance Officer)
- 6. To agree to proceed to planning for the Unit 6 extension following receipt of plans (attached) (Cllr Bowers)
- 7. To agree increase cost of dog waste disposal on the beach
- 8. To agree to close Droskyn public toilets (Cllr Lawrence)
- 9. To agree to the principle of putting a temporary toilet in Droskyn carpark (cost to be confirmed) (Cllr Lawrence)
- 10. To agree to a proposal from the Services Committee regarding rubbish collections on the Inner Green (attached) (Cllr Pentecost)
- 11. To consider proposed dates and plans for Bands in the Sands events 2022
- 12. To agree to purchase and install galvanized Clywd Cone (attached) (Cllr Gaisford)
- 13. To agree to regular hire of the Methodist Hall for the Library reading sessions at a cost of £1200 per year (Cllr Bowers)
- 14. To approve a letter to send to local retailers about plans to reduce and recycle cheap bodyboards (Cllr Pentecost)
- 15. To receive an update from PACE (Cllr Pentecost)
- 16. To receive an update regarding the installation of the EV charger (Cllr Pentecost)
- 17. To agree to allocate a budget for the Queens Jubilee Celebrations (Cllr Boston)
- 18. To agree to appoint a new member for the Community Network Panel (CNP) and confirm the named voting member for Perranzabuloe on the CNP (Cllr Yeo)
- 19. To agree to proceed with the proposed design for Goonhavern Pump Track and approve the quotation (Cllr Gaisford)
- 20. To agree to purchase 10 'No Parking' cones and 10 large cones at a cost of £200
- 21. To discuss the issues regarding Droskyn Carpark winter parking (Cllr Bowers)
- 22. To receive an update on recruitment of a maintenance person (Cllr Lawrence)
- 23. To discuss the issues of motorcycles at Cligga (Cllr Silvey)
- 24. To agree the dates for the next Full Council and Planning Committee meetings

- 25. To receive reports/updates from:
 - a. Working Groups
 - b. Outside Bodies
- 26. To agree that in accordance with Section 1(2) of the Public Bodies (Admission to Meetings) Act 1960 and by reason of the confidential nature of the remainder of the business, the Press and the Public be excluded from the meeting
- 27. To agree to changes to Unit 6 Heads of Terms
- 28. To note Correspondence from Clerk
- 29. To note date of next meeting: TBC